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Date

Jan-99
Feb-99
Mar-99
Apr-99
May-99
Jun-99
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Telco Charges
January 1998 through December 1998

Amount

2,001.66
2,122.11
2,626.21
2,377.03
2,642.90
2,168.92
2,026.32
2,252.17
2,330.04
2,307.60
2,678.11

722.59

26,255.66
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Florida Public Service Commission CMuU
2540 Shumard Ozak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Reference: Docket No. 991020
Dear Commission Members:

We were informed yesterday of the action pending against us due to failing to pay our
Regulatory Assessment Fees for 1998. We had the form faxed to us and it was overnighted
along with this letter and our payment today. I cannot explain why the form wasn’t filed
for 1998, I can only apologize for the error and assure you that it was unintentional.

We are now using our computers to set up reminders for ail such regulatory and tax
returns. I can definitely say that the return has been added to our operating calendar and
set up as a reminder for January, so there is no way it will be missed again.

We respectfully request that a fine of $100 be accepted from us and that no action be taken
against our Certificate. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments you
may have.

Sincerely,

L.L.C., Inc.
S

'Jan Klosicki
Business Manager
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